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Fwd: 3AM-IQA1626 Notification - August 22 2019

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Aug 23, 2019 at 4:17 PM
Draft To: Karen Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC)

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:06 PM

To: 'Bonhomme, Erica'

Cc: Follett, Matthew; Deronja, Josip; Amy Elgersma; Derek Donald; Di Rocco, Richard; Okonkwo,
Godwin (AADNC/AANDC); Stephens, Glen (AADNC/AANDC)

Subject: RE: 3AM-IQA1626 Notification - August 22 2019

Good morning Erica,

| spoke with Richard Di Rocco from DFO and Karen Kharatyan from the NWB about the notification you
provided related to non-compliance with Part D, new Condition 10.

From my understand, DFO has provided further advice in a letter issued to the City of Iqaluit on August
15, 2019 after the issuance of the Emergency Amendment (I have attached this letter for reference). As
per Part D, Item 10, you are required to implement the additional measures outlined in this letter into your
plans.

If the measures are implemented, this will be sufficient to meet Part D, new Condition 10 as per the
Emergency Amendment #3 of 3AM-IQA1626.

If you have any questions related to this, please do not hesitate to contact me at my details below.

Regards,

Justin

Justin Hack

Manager of Field Operations

Crown Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada - CIRNAC
P.O. Box 2200

lqaluit, NU

X0A 0HO



Ph: 867 975-4553
Fax: 867 979-6445

Email:justin.hack@canada.ca

From: Bonhomme, Erica [mailto:Erica.Bonhomme@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Hack, Justin (AADNC/AANDC)

Cc: Follett, Matthew; Deronja, Josip; Amy Elgersma; Derek Donald; Di Rocco, Richard
Subject: 3AM-IQA1626 Notification - August 22 2019

Hello Justin,

As a Designated Representatives for the City of Iqaluit during the “2019 Water Supplementation
Program”, please be advised that the City of Igaluit intends to commence pumping from the Unnamed
Lake and Apex River on Saturday, August 24.

Part D, new condition 10 of the water licence as amended on August 9, 2019 requires “..that
withdrawals from the Niaqunguk River (Apex River) at Monitoring Station No.: IQA-10 are only taken
when natural flow is above 30% of the mean annual discharge (MAD) and do not exceed 10% of the

instantaneous flow...”

Flows in the Apex River have been below 30% MAD since mid-July and continue to trend downwards
(as shown in the figure below), and therefore we are notifying you that the City will be out of
compliance with this condition. However, as was the basis for seeking supplementation from the
Unnamed Lake, the City intends to add water to the Apex River in order to withdraw water so that no
more than 10% of the natural flow of the river is withdrawn. The comprehensive monitoring program
will be in effect.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Erica

Erica Bonhomme, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Principal, Team Lead Environmental Services Northern Canada
Stantec / Nunami Stanfec Ltd.

2nd Floor 4910 53 Street, PO Box 1777 Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4
Phone: 867-920-2882 x426
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Cell: 867-445-7388
erica.bonhomme@stantec.com

@ Stantec
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

”% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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